



JORGE ENRIQUE RODRÍGUEZ AMADO

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

jerodriguez@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 584

PROFILE

Jorge Enrique Rodríguez Amado has more than 10 years of professional experience and is part of the Corporate and M&A practice group, with an emphasis on corporate litigation. He is an expert in advising national and international companies in telecommunications, pharmaceuticals, manufacturing and agribusiness.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Senior Associate, Dispute Resolution and Insolvency, Lloreda Camacho Abogados, 2018 – 2023.
- Law clerk, Law Clerk Coordinator and Coordinator of Corporate Jurisdiction II (e), Superintendency of Companies, 2016 – 2018.
- Junior Associate, Nieto & Chalela, 2014 – 2016.
- Legal Coordinator, Condival, 2013 – 2014.
- Junior Associate, Prietocarrizosa, 2012 – 2013.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Specialization in Comercial Law, Universidad El Rosario, 2016.
- Law, Universidad Nacional de Colombia, 2012.

LANGUAGES

- English.
- Spanish.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).